BALL HILL ROAD

1800 .= First house on.right, now torn down, was settled by
Jonathan Ball who di&11829‘ He was a Revolutionary War soldier.
Briggs. Ball, his son,lived on.the farm and d. 1868. Thomas Ball,
the eminent sculptor, born in Boston, was a grandson of
Jonathan.

1797 (Has date of building on cellar wall.) The first house on the
left from Melendy Road was built by David Woolson who .d.. 1834.
His son David Jr. resided here and d. 1858. Maps of 1892 and
1901 give James Sanderson as owner. Next owner, his son,
Clarence C. who married 1898 and d. Oct 1913. Dean Moore,
guardian of Isaac Woolson Estate. David Woolsan to William and
James Sanderson. Vol.329 P.497 April 1860.

1921 Estate of Clarence E. Sanderson sold to Thure Wuon, who is

1926 sold to Standley Ellis. Taxed 4, 1932 to Mrs. William Ellis.



There were several other owners.
1955 Fred Annand purchased, still owns Dec. 1973.



BALL HILL ROAD
Map nf.1854 gives two houses next to the Brooklime 1ling, Maps of
1892 and 1901 have no houses on left side of road. A.H. Emery came

to Milford and owned a house on the right: side of the road and

next to the Brookline line. In 1915 Leroy Putnam's house burned.

No. 228 1In 1937 the S.H.Emery house was owned by Ruby Hanton afd

in 1939 she and two men were .arrested for burning her house.
By 1947 Charles F. and Eva Bailey owned the Hanton place and built
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a new house.” .. 2%
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By 1952 Charles Bailey Jr. built next to his father's. Both own

. -t ) /<
their own home. ¥+ & /&2



BALL HILL ROAD

Directory 1973

No.
No.

No.

No.

No.
No.

34
123

a1
207

212
228

Normand V. and Fleurette Laquerre

Fred Annand

Charles Danforth

Harry F. Melendy

Mrs. Hazel Beardsley
YOUNGS ROAD

Charles F. Bailey Jr.
Charles. F. -Bailey

- i A



BALL HILL ROAD

No. 34 Norman Laquerre built a new dwelling on the left.



BATL HILL ROAD

1962 Charles Danforth built a 5 room house.



BALL HILL ROAD
No. 194 By 1913 Harry W. Melendy owned a house on the right above
the Annand place.
By 1943 Harry F. Melendy owned the Melendy house which he still
owned Dec. 1973.



BALL HILL ROAD
No. 207 1In 1927 Addie Barnard owned a small house. near the
Melendy. place.
In 1943 Hazel Beardsley..owned the Barnard house. George Beardsley

owns 1996.



BEECH STREET

This was once a part of Dean Moore farm until 1890 when Hartshorn
cut up that farm into house lots and sold them. This street was

called East Union until sometime after 1940.

(old #2) This was built by Arthur Winslow who in 1890 added

an ell and in 1897 added a barn., It was owned by 1913 by Mrs.
Harriet Whitehead, also 1927, 37 and 40. In 1947 taxed to Theodore !

Helena A Rejimbal. Sold 1970-71 by Theodore Rejimbal to
John Somolski. Directory of 1973 rented ? Lawrence Platte/

Darrell W. Jeffreys.



BEECH STREET

(old #5) Built in 1890 by Calvin Merrill.



been
1901
1913

1952

BEECH STREET
(old #6) Map of 1892 gives E. or F. Clark. This might have
Elmer Clark who came to Milford in 1890.
map gives A.W. Merrill.
Taxed to Harriet E. Fay, but Archie Gordon lived here in 1913
and through 1947,
taxed to Joseph & Effie Tucker, owners through 1972.
Sold to Paul s. Dimick (Directory 1973)



BEECH STREET
No. 9 (old #7) Built in 1890 by Calvin Merrill.
1927 taxed to his daughter Mrs. Hattie E. Ware.
1938 her estate was sold to Owen Fisk and taxed to him in 1942 + 194
1952, 1957, 1962 taxed to Wallace + Beverly Stitham.
1965 they sold to Donald R. and Janet E. Fifield..
1974 they have sold to Paul Porter.



BEECH STREET
No. 15 (old # 9) Paul Porter bought the lot from Daisy and Gladys
Burns in 1954 and built the house in 1957. He still owns in
1974.



BEECH STREET
No. 17 (old #11) Origene Vigneault bought the land and poultry
~houses by 1942 and made a house from the grain house.
1946 this was purchased by Raymond Wright who built and addition
on in 1946 and another addition on the back in 1952. He is the

owner in 1974.



BEECH STREET
No. 18 (old #10) John Bellew bought the Dr. Charles Weaver lot
and built the house about 1950. He is the owner 1974.



BEECH STREET
No. 22 (old # 12) Built by S.E. JOhnson about 1897. Given on
1901 map as J.H. Fay, who rented.
1813 owned by Louis Calderara
1962 taxed to his daughters Ermina and Josephine Calderara,

owners 1974.



BEECH STREET
No. 23 (old #13) Built by Louis Works on land bought from
Charles Scully. (This land was part of the Willis Burns poultry
plant which he had sold to Works. Built before 1957 and he is
the owner in 19743



BEECH STREET
No. 26 (old #14) Built by S.E.Johnson before 1897 and sold that
year to John Stickmey who rented it to people.
1927 taxed to Johmn J. & Roseanne McCormick, also 1937.
Nov. 1940 Mr, & Mrs. Charles Scully moved into the former
McCormick house.

1969 owned by Mrs. Charles (Olga E. ) Scully, owner 1974.



BEECH STREET

1991

old# New #
16 = 36
18 = 38
22 = 48
25 =

24 = 50
29 = 57
26 = 54
31 =

35 = 69
11 = 17

10 = 18



BEECH STREET
Beginning in 1959 Kokko Builders made an extension of Beech Street
through the former Clay's Woods, a former picnic grove.
1962 there were 4 houses built on the left side and 5 on the right.
No. 36 (old #16) (old #18) and 2 others built in 1960.
1961 old #s 22,25, 24, 29 were built.
1962 old #s 26 + 31 were built.

All others since that date.



BERRY COURT
This is not on any map of early Milford.

1897 Smith Berry built two cottages on Berry Court.
Smith Berry was not taxed for his two cottages in 1913.

Feb 1916 William Hutchinson built a cottage for Smith Berry and
that was the house he was taxed for in 1922 (house and land

Berry Court $2000 value. He had sold by 1927.



BERRY COURT
(old #5)
1921 Eliza Leonard sold house to Emory Duffy.
1922 Luke Duffy advertised if for sale. Deed of William + Elizabeth
Leornard to Emory L. Duffy Feb 13, 1922 Vol. 808.



BERRY COURT

No 8 ( old #8)
1913 John Baum owned. John Baum house taxed at $900 value.

1940 J. William Johnson owned no. 8.
1954 Ray and Lois Emery sold to Joseph V. + Enis Sullivan.

Owners in 1973.



BERRY COURT
No. 12 (old #10)
1913 Mrs. Ellen Conley owned. Ellen Conley house taxed to $800.
1940 Francil Conley owned.

1954 Helen B. Conley to Annie I + Alice L. Emery land and buildings



BERRY COURT
Directoy 1966 1973
No. 5 (old #3) George Fraser Constance (Fraser) Wheeler
(old #5) Leo. Fraser
(old #7) Victor Fraser

No. 8 (old #8) Joseph Sullivan same
No.12 (old #10) Kenneth Byrd Robert Jomes.
No.16 (old #12) Russell Miles same

All others are .on the extension and are new houses on. the
1960s and 70s.



BILLINGS STREET
Map of 1900 has no buildings.
No. 11 (old #3) This was Dr. Herbert Hutchinson's garage for his
house on Myrtle Street.
1954 Kenneth Holt bought the garage and made it into a dwelling
house.
1962 Taxed to Mrs. Barbara Hiltz. She is .the owner 1974.
1991 Owner Katherine H. Bauer.



BILLINGS STREET
No. 16 (old #4) was buitt in 1895 by Charles Wilkins who sold.in
1907 to Dr. W.H. Hinds.

Oct 1942 sold to Leland Kidder by Dr. W.H. Hinds. L. Kidder sold ir
1959.

1962 taxed to E. Wilson + Nilah K. Lincoln who bought it from
Mr. Broughton.

1974 owned by Mrs. Nilah K. Lincoln.



BILLINGS STREET
No. 21 (old #9) Built by Willis Parker in 1903.
Nov. 1951 purchased by Mr. + Mrs. Fecteau.
1957 through 1967 taxed to Frank Yeaw.
1967 taxed to Michael Cullihan.
1972 sold to John Miller.
1977 sold to Joel Chappell.



BORDER STREET
Not on the map of 1854. Map of 1892 —-——

From Souhegan Street to Amherst line.
Halfway up on the left T. Connell
Patrick Doyle almost to the Amherst Line.



BORDER STREET
Map of 1892 from- Souhegan St. north to the Amherst lines
1st house on--the right was J. 0'Hara (corner of Border + Souhegan)
The names of M., Millen .and P. Dillon are -given, but not the locatior
of their house. Map . of 1901 give the same names.

1895 Directory gives Thomas Connell; Patrick O0.B.Dillomn Patrick
Doyle And Thomas Mullen..



BORDER STREET

No. 1 (old #1) 1913. Joseph and Lucy Bisson

1940 TLucy Bisson

1966 Directory Richard Arnold whose-wife was a Bisson.
1973 Rdichard Arnold



BORDER STREET

1940 Everett Milne lived at # 9. I rhink he ran a store which

he bought from Sullivan. Also Lucy Bisson (#1) and Mrs-
Patrick Buckley.



No. 9 (old #9)
1940 Everett Milne
1966 Paul MacNeil
1973 IrvingButler

BORDER STREET



BORDER STREET

1966 Directory 1973 Directory
No.l Richard Arnold No.lRichard Arnold
(old #3)Walter J. Philbrick, Jr (old #3) George Kolias

(old #5) Russell Brown sold 1970
No. 8 Stephen Palmer
No.9 Paul MacNeil No.9 Irvin%Butler

Robert Cave



Border Street
1913 Tax Inventory

Edward Soraghan .and Patrick Soraghan



N :
BROOKLINE ROAD - ROUTE 13 south
No. 660 1927 on the east side of the road almost to the.
Brookline line is the cozy bungalow built high on the bank.
with a stone terrace. in front owned by John Strom.

1934 this was sold. to Waino Daniels, who is still. the owner inl974.

St 1949



NH R 13
BROOKLINE ROAD - Route 13 south
Aug. 1931 Oscar Sampson built a house on this road. He

still owned..in 1967.



BROOKLINE ROAD - Route 13 south
1930 the Klein place on Milford-Brookline town line
sold to Martin Lqranger.(2) I haven't been able to locate

this but it is one of the two small houses near the line.



N TS

BROOKLINE ROAD - Route 13 south
Directory of 1966
South from Federal Hill Road
Kenneth Fletcher R
OSCAR G. Williamson R
Colburn Road
Cedar Circle Trailer Park R
Melendy Road R
No.660 Waino Daniels L
ReginaldCampbell L Who bought this place in 1965 from

Arnold Jensen who in 1962 had -added one room.



BURNS ROAD
No. 18
There is only one house on this road. This is the house built by
Daniel Burns in 1817. TFor information about this house see
"Early Milford Homes."
the original John Burns house was moved from its position near
Burns Rock to a site on the Daniel Burns farm located a short
distance north west of the Daniel Burmns house. In 1898 when
carpenters were repiiring this old house they found bricks dated
1786. It was used as adwelling house at first but in 1898 was
being repaired for a stable. Both the Burns Assoc. and the

Historical Society have a picture of the old house.
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